

**AIRPORT TASK FORCE MEETING**

**Wednesday, December 1, 2021, 6.00 p.m.- 7:00 p.m.**

**Airport Terminal Building or Zoom**

**PUBLIC CAN JOIN: DIAL: +1 646 558 8656 US & INCLUDE THE MEETING ID: 456-920-3798 & PRESS #.**

**JOIN ONLINE AT: <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4569203798>.**

**Airport Task Force Objective** – Responsible for finding ways to generate revenue. Sub-Committee must be aware of budgeting and funds for suggested changes and recommendations. Not a voting committee. Group was formed through Council on August 10, 2020.

**Members:** Ty Williams, Dan Broadt, Dr. Thomas Bowen, Dr. Phil Polstra, BJ Teichman (Co-Chair), David Ford, Council Member James Garman and Council Member Justin Hummel (Chair).

Representative from the Civil Air Patrol

**Business:**

- 1.) Approval of the minutes from the October 6, 2021 meeting.
- 2.) Jared Harris submitted a resignation on 11/22/2021.
- 3.) Discussion of the weekend barbecue idea.

**Old Business:**

- 4.) Mission, vision and goals (with timeline included)- Public Works & Environmental Committee approved in March.
- 5.) Update on funding regarding hangars.
- 6.) T-shirt logo- BJ Teichman.
- 7.) Campground idea.

**Next Meeting: March 2, 2022**

**June 1, 2022**

**Sept. 7, 2022**

**Dec. 7, 2022**

## **AIRPORT TASK FORCE MEETING**

**Wednesday, October 6, 2021**

Via Zoom

Members: Ty Williams, Dr. Thomas Bowen, , BJ Teichman (Co-Chair), David Ford, Council Member James Garman and Council Member Justin Hummel (Chair). Also present was Lisa Dooley, Town Manager/ Secretary/ Treasurer.

With a motion by J. Garman, seconded by J. Hummel, and voted on 4-0, the July 14, 2021 minutes were approved as written with no changes.

The group agreed on quarterly meetings to take place the first Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m., via Zoom. However, anyone wishing to gather at the airport conference room may do so and attend via zoom from the conference room.

Regarding the T-shirt logo for the Bloomsburg Municipal airport, it was suggested that B. Teichman contact the following: Central High School, Bloomsburg High School, and Bloomsburg Univ. Art Departments respectively in addition to Oren Helbok of Art of PA., and provide them a photo of the beacon and the river as a starting point for the logo. The purpose is to engage these groups in a design contest for the T-Shirt Logo. J. Hummel noted that Wagner's does T-shirts, and T. Williams noted that Ron Coleman, Ron Lee, and ABL Graphics also have T-Shirts.

K. Robert's suggested to have camp sites near the boat launch. B. Teichman expressed concerns regarding safety because the airport is not fenced and that area is very close to the 27 thresh hold. In addition, B. Teichman noted Delta Consultants can confirm if camping in that area would be permitted. T. Williams noted that portable potties and showers can be rented for a weekend camping event.

T. Williams suggested the 2<sup>nd</sup> Sat. in June to host a balloon and barbecue festival. B. Teichman noted that she would contact Will Randell, the owner / operator of Lehigh Valley balloons who recently had a single balloon at community day. J. Garman noted that he and his wife previously enjoyed a balloon ride, not just a tethered ride and asked if a balloon race is possible.

Regarding old business, B. Teichman noted that the mission, vision and goals, some goals have already been completed ahead of time, while others are delayed. With regard to hangars, no new news to report. J. Hummel updated the group on the fuel farm progress. The group adjourned at 6:41 p.m.